NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL

HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL

13 April 2022

PRESENT: - Councillor T Mitchell (Chairman)

Councillor C O'Sullivan (Vice-Chair) and Councillor M Armiger

Councillor Longcake attended the meeting under the Council's Procedure Rule D1.37b

The meeting was held at the Conference Room, Church Square House.

609 **SUBSTITUTIONS**

There were no substitutes at the meeting.

610 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND PERSONAL OR PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AND DECLARATIONS OF WHIPPING ARRANGEMENTS (IF ANY).

There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests and personal or personal and prejudicial interests at the meeting. No whip was declared.

611 TO TAKE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PANEL HELD ON 28 FEBRUARY 2022 AND 10 MARCH 2022 AS A CORRECT RECORD AND AUTHORISE THE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN.

Resolved - That the minutes of the meeting of this panel held on 28 February 2022 and 10 March 2022, having been printed and circulated amongst the members, be taken as read and correctly recorded and be signed by the Chairman.

612 PUBLIC SPEAKING REQUEST (IF ANY).

There were no public speaking requests at the meeting.

613 DISCUSSION WITH COUNCILLOR HANNIGAN, DEPUTY LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULTS AND HEALTH

The Chairman welcomed Cllr Hannigan, Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Adults and Health, to the meeting. Cllr Hannigan had been invited to provide the panel with an update on their portfolio and to respond to members' questions.

Cllr Hannigan gave a broad, oral update on their portfolio, including submissions on the changing structures in health and social care, public health issues, and adult social care and wellbeing services.

HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 13 April 2022

Members discussed these issues in some depth, asking questions about topics such as homelessness, health and care workforce, military veterans, and Covid 19 testing for vulnerable people. Cllr Hannigan responded fully.

Resolved – (a) That Cllr Hannigan be thanked for attending the meeting and providing the comprehensive update on their portfolio; and (b) that the situation be noted.

614 JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - REPORT BY THE DIRECTOR OF GOVERNANCE AND COMMUNITIES

The Chairman welcomed Richard Mell, Service Manager: Democracy and Designated Scrutiny Officer, to the meeting. The Chairman explained that Richard had been invited to discuss a report by the Director: Governance and Partnerships proposing the establishment of a Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC) for the Humber and North Yorkshire area.

Richard explained that proposed changes within the Health and Care Bill required the establishment of a flexible JHOSC in order to respond to any forthcoming proposals that constituted a substantial development or variation of health services.

Officers had been working on these proposals for some time, and the report was intended to allow the panel to discuss and ask questions.

Resolved – (a) That Richard Mell be thanked for attending the meeting and responding to members' questions, (b) that the proposals within the report be supported; and (c) that the Panel recommends to council the approval of the proposed arrangements for the JHOSC and its Terms of Reference including the appointment to it of the three members appointed to the Health Scrutiny Panel annually.

615 ADDED ITEM (IF ANY).

There was no Added Item for consideration at the meeting.

616 ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES WHICH MUST BE SPECIFIED.

There were no urgent or additional items for consideration at the meeting.